Penybenglog

SN113381             OS 25” 2nd edition VI.14               Meline

Although only a small house and estate (little more than a family sized farm with no indication of gardens on the OS map) it was in the ownership of one family, Griffith, for several centuries. The family was held in high regard and even became accepted members of the Teiviside gentry community in the 19C.

The best known was George William Griffith JP b1584 “a noted scholar, historian, antiquary and genealogist”(FJ) who married Maud Bowen of Llwyngwair in 1605. He died in 1654/5.  Parliamentarian.

(PRO has three references under Meline/Penybenglog all related to the Griffith family and to genealogy)

In 1670 it was rated at six hearths.

In 1737 the last of the male line died without issue. Three sisters inherited; all married and eventually sold their parts of the estate.

In 1756 the owner was George Summers whose daughter and heir married a Parry (of Aberystwyth?)

Penybenglog was then leased for some time and occupied by clergy. Fenton says that it was held by a long line of good tenants.

In 1816 George Parry, solicitor, of Scoveston was owner and died in that year. He left it to his housekeeper/paramour Miss Elizabeth Elson.

1828 purchased by John Hughes of Alltwyd, Cardiganshire. The house was now ruinous. It was rebuilt.

When FJ visited Penybenglog in 1986 it was owned and occupied by Mr Stuart Wilson “who improved and repaired the three storied house, retaining the long window that once contained ancestral coats-of-arms, tastefully extending and improving surrounding lawns, flower beds, grassy ground and walks, retaining the ancient style of historic Penybenglog”.
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